

Muhammad S. A. Rahman

mrahm004@odu.edu

Website: <https://globalisasi.org/>

“I am an Indonesian, a husband, a father of three, and currently doing my Ph.D. research under Fulbright Scholar Program at Graduate Program for International Studies (GPIS) of Old Dominion University (ODU), Norfolk, Virginia. My study interest focuses on the theme of how religious communities respond to globalization. I am also Lecturer on (study) leave at International Relations Study Program at President University of Indonesia. Currently, I am working on my Ph.D. dissertation on the topic of Takaful or Islamic Insurance Development while also working as a Graduate Assistant (GA) as WebTech of College Arts and Letters of ODU.”

EDUCATION

Old Dominion University – Norfolk, VA

PhD International Studies (ABD: All but Dissertation) 2019

Concentration: IPE & Globalization, US Foreign Policy, Modern Islamic World

University of Groningen - Netherlands

MA International Relations and International Organizations August 2010

University of Gadjah Mada -Yogyakarta, Indonesia

BA Political Science April 2005

Award/Fellowship :

2018 Teacher of The Year Al-Iman Islamic Sunday School

2016 IIIT Student Research Fellowship

2014 PhD Fulbright Scholar

2010 Study Association Clio’s International Research by Students Programme 2009-2010, University of Groningen and sponsored by Dutch Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture and Innovation.

2009 StuNed Master Scholarship Program

2004 DAAD Group Visits to Germany by Foreign Students

Training/course : 2016 International Institute of Islamic Thought (IIIT) Summer Student

Computer Skills : R, ArcGIS, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Publisher

Languages Skills : Arabic (basic), Bahasa Indonesia & Javanese (native), English (fluent).

PUBLICATION

Books/Book Chapters

[“Islamic Revival in Indonesia: From Purification of Religion to Social Innovations,”](#) in Ozarowski and Gardocki ed., *Religion, Society and Economic Issues in the Islamic World*. Warsaw: Rambler Press, 2017.

Arifandi, Ahmad and Muhammad Rahman, [“The Role of Troika in Eurozone Crisis \(2008-2012\)”](#), in *Uni Eropa: Dinamika Integrasi, Kekuatan dan Kepentingan* (in process for publishing).

[“Globalisasi dan Pembangunan Ekonomi dalam Kajian Konflik dan Perdamaian”](#), in Perwita and Sabban ed., *Kajian Konflik dan Perdamaian*. Yogyakarta: Graha Ilmu, 2015.

[“China and India as Responsible Stakeholders in the World Economy and Policy Issues for the Netherlands and the European Union”](#), *Study Association Clio’s International Research by Students Programme 2009-2010 (CLIOIRSP)*, sponsored by the Ministry of Economic Affairs, NL. 2010.

Muttaqin, Alif; Muhammad Rahman and Rahmad Saleh, [Handbook for CD Rom Digital Journal Al-Manar](#). Yogyakarta: Digital Journal Al-Manar, 2007.

Journal

Rahman, Muhammad Sigit Andhi and Aini Firdaus, [“The Practice of Wearing Hijab in a Multicultural Mosque of America”](#), *Humaniora*, Vol. 9 No. 2, July 2018, E-ISSN 2476-9061.

[“Populism and the Fading Embedded Liberalism?”](#), *AEGIS Journal of International Relations*, Vol. 2 No. 1, September 2017, ISSN 2541-1373.

[“Multilateralism in East Asia: Analysis of Chiang Mai Initiative \(CMI\) within ASEAN+3 Framework”](#), *Jurnal Kajian Wilayah*, Vol.1 No. 1, page 101-118., ISSN 2087-2119. (2010)

Conference Papers

Aini Firdaus & Muhammad Rahman, [“Muslim Nusantara in America: Nurturing Hybrid American Muslim Youth Identities”](#), prepared for [Respect Graduate School Annual Conference](#) titled *Islam in America: Civic and Religious Youth Identities*. Bethlehem, Pennsylvania: 21-22 October 2017.

[“Quo vadis Takaful in Indonesia?: between Shari’ah-compliant and its Maqasid foundations”](#), prepared for 2017 IIIT Alumni Seminar. Herndon, USA: 24-29 July 2017.

[“Economic insecurity and institutionalization of risk”](#), prepared for the 15th Annual Graduate Research Conference of Graduate Society for International Studies (GSIS) and Graduate Program in International Studies, Old Dominion University. Norfolk, USA: 17 March 2017.

[“Islamic Revival in Indonesia: from Purification of Religion to Social Innovations”](#), prepared for 2nd Conference on Contemporary Arab and Muslim World in International Relations. Gdansk, Poland: 13-14 October 2016.

[Socio-Economic Factors of Countries’ Environmental Performance 2015](#), unpublished.

[Muslim majority countries and Global Corruption Report 2014](#), unpublished.

Arifandi, Ahmad and Muhammad Rahman, "The Role of Troika in Eurozone Crisis (2008-2012)", prepared for the 3rd Convention of European Studies. Yogyakarta, Indonesia: 22-23 May 2014.

["Indonesia Climate Diplomacy: An Eclectic Approach in Understanding the Logic of Action of Indonesia Foreign Policy in Climate Change Mitigation"](#), prepared for the 4th AIHII (Indonesian Association for International Studies) National Convention. Padang, Indonesia: 12-14 November 2013.

["The Establishment of Chiang Mai Initiative Multilateralisation \(CMIM\) and The Internalization of ASEAN Political Culture"](#), prepared for the 3rd AIHII National Convention. Malang, Indonesia: 8-10 Oct 2012.

Invited Paper/Talks

["LGBTQ-Muslim Allyship."](#) open forum on LGBTQ-Muslim allyship and intersections in Hampton Roads. Institute for Humanities. Old Dominion University. Norfolk, 27 October 2016.

["The Role of MSA in Challenging Islamophobia."](#) Panel discussion on the Inclusion of Women, Youth, and Minority Groups of 2016 Global Leadership Forum sponsored by U.S. Department of State. University of Virginia. Charlottesville, 29-30 March 2016

Newspapers & Mass Media

"Zaytuna College, Cetak Generasi Muslim AS Berkualitas", *Majalah Ummi*, July 2013.

"Tradisi Ramadan dan Idul Fitri di Berbagai Negeri", *Colour Middle East: Garuda Inflight Magazine*, June-July 2013.

"Rihlah Beijing", *Colour Middle East: Garuda Inflight Magazine*, May 2013.

"Merasakan Denyut Tradisi dan Peradaban Islam di Maroko", *Majalah Ummi*, May 2011

"Menghidupkan Tradisi Skolastik dalam Perkuliahan", *Tabloid Institut UIN Jakarta*, March 2011.

"Kaburnya Struktur Politik Konstitusi Kita: Kasus Rekrutmen Anggota KIB II", *Majalah Konstitusi*, No. 33, October 2009.

WORK EXPERIENCE

President University- Cikarang, Indonesia

Sept 2012-Aug 2014

Lecturer

Taught International Relations courses to undergraduate students

SFB 552: STORMA (Stability of Rainforest Margins in Indonesia) – Palu, Indonesia

Office Assistant

July 2006-April 2009

Assisted Research Project Coordinator on administration and logistic of international research collaboration

OTHER EXPERIENCE

PT. Auvia Gaya Perkasa (Aviation & Aerospace)

Principal Support Intern

June – Aug 2012

Assisted General Manager in correspondence with foreign principal companies and helped marketing department to promote company's products and services to clients

International Research by Students Programme ([IRSP](#)) - Groningen, Netherlands

Researcher

Dec 2009-May 2010

Conducted research project on China & India as Responsible Stakeholders, supported by Dutch Ministry of Economic Affairs, Agriculture, and Innovation

SOCIAL ACTIVITIES

President of Muslim Students Association at Old Dominion University

Dec 2014 – 2016

1ODU Student Inclusive Excellence Advisory Board

Nov 2015 - 2016

Teacher on Islamic Studies for Al-Iman School (Islamic Sunday School)

Oct 2016 - Present

REFERENCES for Muhammad S. A. Rahman

Old Dominion University

Dr. Francis Adams
PROFESSOR of Political Science
7002 BATTEN ARTS & LETTERS
NORFOLK, VA 23529

Work: 757-683-3854

E-mail: fadams@odu.edu

Dr. M'Hammed Abdous
ASST VP, TEACHING & LRN W/TECH
Center for Learning & Teaching
Faculty Advisor of Muslim Students Association ODU
336 GORNTO CENTER
NORFOLK, VA 23529

Work: 757-683-6378

E-mail: mabdous@odu.edu

The International Institute of Islamic Thought (IIIT)

Dr. Ermin Sinanović
Director of Research and Academic Programs
500 Grove St., Suite 200
Herndon, VA 20170

Work: (703) 230-2854

Email: ermin@iiit.org

Websites: www.iiit.org

Personal website: www.erminsinanovic.com